

**PINWHERRY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION AND 2PINS COMPANY
JOINT FUND RAISING**

**MINUTES of a MEETING of MEMBERS held on
13th December 2018
in Pinwherry Community Hall**

Present Anthony Hill, Jack MacDonald, Grace Dunlop, Helen Walker, David Walker, Elizabeth Ferguson, Jean Wyllie, Ann Berry, Morag Campbell, James Stewart, Peter Walker, Bob Turner, Marie McNulty, Joe Rigby, Ian Yellowlees, Hal Maxell, Mike Callachan. Also in attendance Councillor Peter Henderson

Apologies: Liz Gregg

Chair James Stewart

Minutes taken by MC

Item no.	Item	Action by
1.	Approval of previous minutes August meeting: Minutes of November meeting were approved by Ann Berry, seconded by David Walker.	
2.	Matters Arising: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • N/A 	
3.	Finance: £2118.63. Pinwherry Community Association requested that £500 be transferred from the Joint Fund. To date 2Pins Community Company have taken £5700 from the Joint Fund Raising fund and Pinwherry Community Association £4600 (including the £500 to be transferred now)	MC
4.	Ayr Gaiety – Auld Lang Syne. Need to start a push for ticket sales for this event. Marie will continue to advertise on facebook and various websites. It was suggested that we contact the Girvan Folk Club and Folk Festival committees to let them know it is on. Arrangements for food will be dealt with at next meeting.	MMcN/JS
5.	2019 Events Everyone to start thinking of new ideas for fund raising in 2019. Ideas put forward so far, Craft Fair and Walking Football	All
6.	Event Co-Ordinator Peter Walker suggested that he made an application for a £500 grant from Pinwherry and Pinmore Community Council to be given to the events co-ordinator to cover their expenses. A job description needs to be written.-No progress been made on this at this stage	PW/MC
7	War Memorial – Morag to write, on behalf of Pinwherry Community Association to Lizzie Linton at SAC regarding the spelling mistake on the memorial stone.	MC
8	Date of next meeting 10th January 2019	

Minutes approved Chairperson -